Dear Ishtiaq,
Kindly share report for management review after investigation.

Regards

Waseem Abbas

On Aug 24, 2022, at 7:47 PM, ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org wrote:

Dear Waseem,

In the attached thread below, Dr. Sardar Alam has requested to issue explanation to TPO Sararogha Mr.
Inamullah on account of the subject matter. Your good office’s approval is required in that matter.

| Shall be grateful in this regard.

Regards
Syed Ishtiaq Hussain

Chip Training and Consulting
Regional Coordinator - KP
CHIP Training & Consulting Pvt. Ltd

Peshawar |ishtiag.hussain@chipconsulting.org
Contact:0349-7760730

From: ALAM, Sardar [mailto:salam@who.int]

Sent: Wednesday, August 24, 2022 5:51 PM

To: KHAN, Asmat Ullah

Cc: KHAN, Sikandar Ali; ishtiag.hussain@Chipconsulting.org
Subject: Absence of TPO Sararogha from Field, 24 Aug 2022

Dear Dr. Asmat,
Kindly refer to the subject cited above.

As per Evening Review meeting with District Team Today, it was reported that Mr. Inanmullah
TPO Sararogha Mehsud belt SWTD remained absent from field all day long.

He was approached multiple times by multiple officials but he could not be reached. The said
TPO was supposed to train skilled persons at CH Sararogha today but the said training could not
be held.

All staff of Mehsud belt was clearly communicated to remain on duty at the health facilities and
be prepared for task.
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The said case is reported absent today by AC Ladha Subdivision.

The matter is of serious displeasure and grave concern that warrants explanation on serious
notes.

This office receive both the communication within 48 hours.

Kind regards,
Dr. Sardar Alam
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